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Henry P. Batterbdis, Esq.,
Colonial Offioce, f
Downing Street, T
London, G ;_O

In reply to y r le*ter ] e, t ay that
pieasure 1: ondeavouri ¢ find a sultable Sanitary
dtor for the East Africa Protrotorate. Men who have been
ed in this oountry and who possess the taot, judgrent g
-ige 08 for suc™ posts i{n the Tropios are n ot easily founA,
sha!l 40 my best and hope I may be successful {n submitting
"es of suitable candidates. I have acted in the past at the
of my friend Dr Andrew Balfour of Khartoun and have bee:
Y secure Sanitary Inspectors for him. who. he informs me,
lirned out very we..
receive no remuneration, n 10 1 desire any, and I shall

‘e )\“-,d W assist yow on the same terms in the future
Jou desire it.

Yith reference to the question "af salary. I think that even

first instance £280 per anmm should de offered. The ad-

© €50 will, ] believe, maxl all the Aifference in attrasting
ble Gandidates. I shall, however, only mention the sum of

Y a0y persons 1 interview.

! am, Sir
Yours very truly, ’
V< ieeo, TVeee 7., M

Dean.
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Downing Streat,

January,

Tear Sir,

Your letter recorwendin ‘r.H.Lyon for the post
of Sanitary Inspector at ‘‘ombasa fis bein denlt with offisf

ally. In the meantime, take t ia oprortunity of thank-

ing you for the troutls =!ich you have take in the mattar,

and the promptitude wit! which the recow & dation hee Leen
mde. 'r.lLyon sesms un excellant ea didate and ne time ia
of some importance it hardly sesms neceseary ‘to ake
further enquiries t.a “udan sovernment and
from your latter that you do 7ot think tnat further inveet
<mtion into his antecedents and qualifiocations ia required.
n your lettar of the 21st of Denerher you were
wo kind as to sy that yo would ve plensed to aseist the
epartnant in the same way In cen ection witin future an-
point-e-ta of this kir ni 1 nead hardly sy that the

‘enretary
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Segretary of Jtate will be very gled to take advantage of
your willingnes= to help.

1 enclose the papers of two candidates whe have appli
_ to the Crown Agents for the Colonies for employment as
Sanitary Inspectors. Yould you kindly have & look at them
and ser what you think of them” As to the future ! would °
sugzent that both we and the Crown Agente should infore aps
plicants that they should commmicate with you. Our exper

ance in the past justifies the sssumption that such applir .

cants would be few; s0 that 1 hope that you weuld not be
pot to wuoh trouble in the matter.

That is your prooedure with regard to keaping a list
of eandidates® Do you keep a permanent lift to which you
ad4 names from ti m» to time as possible candidates write o
oall to see you, or do you take special stepe of any kind
obtain eandidates for individuml posts” Perhaps you would
be @004 enough to write mome time at your lejsure and let

me know.
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- C /.I/Ar///// 17th Jan. (/3.
Dear Sir,

In reply to your letter of 1¥th inst., I beg to state
that I have looked through the papers of the two candidates for
employment as Sanitary Inspectors abroad, whioch you have sent me.

1t appears to me that Mr Duffil]l posse:rses no qualifi-
cation at all for such a post. He certainly would not be able
to obtair. an appointment in this country until he could show that
he had specially studiecd Sanitation.

With reference to the applicati n of Mr Dennett,who
possesses good professional qualifications 1 notiee that his
work appears to have been chiefly in connection with the Inspec-
tion of Rvads, Buildings :nd Sewers, and that he has not apparent-
1y had expericnoce in regard to Nulsances, Infecticus Disecases,
Disinfection. and othe: impcrtent duties which may fall to a
Sanitary Inspector. thile. therefore, he aprears to be a good
man, and wel.l educated, | should hesitate to semd him abroad.
where he might more or less have to a6t on his own responsidility
and {nitiative. )
; S8ince, in many respects, he appears to be a likely man,

I will ask him to come and see me or the next ocoadion 1 am in

London/




London, and I will then let you know what I think of him.
I 40 not keep any list of candidates, as applications

are comparatively few in mmber, and my usual course is to try

. to obtain a suitable candidate for any individual post from the

"gtafr of some of my friémas in the Public Health Service.
I return the applications of Mr Duffill and Mr Dermnett.
‘ -l

Yours very truly,

,)
/4,...7 Ao /./7{@

Dean.

r/ Y B / Jie

alles e y

/
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golonial Office, 4t 2 . il
- Dowping Street, .79

g
“4th January 1917,

Dear olr

1 to Yy letter regardi™® the apoll:a‘icr n
My J.F.E. Bra} *Y t io { Sanitary Inspector {ir
Oclonies, 1 bheg 't .y that ir my opinion Mr Brake wou.d pct he
a.guitable man | this position.

Bo dcubt he pes-esses the Qertificate of the Roya
sani <y Inatitute for Sanitary Inspectors, at I hold. and I
fecl sure that , wi’l a;rec with me, that wher men ent
coroad to f11! such a pusitio he should not only, pos.c ‘te
profes.iourul qus atic f a Cer f a Sanltary Insti
tute but aleo have had practicael exyerience in *hi o ry r
he duties would be requiped of hinm. Personall) theref(
]I em strongly of opinion that al!’l a icants for the positi of
Sanitary Ingpeqtor abroad shou nave served at least for a
eur usfér ieia anitary Inspectur i1. this country ir addition

posseussing the qualificatior £ havi a X0 t

a liceneing bhody.

I have never reoommended any one who d4id nct pe
‘
such experience. and ac & rule have fourd 1ittle di° ty 1
securling suitable men

Yours faithfully,

Vo, rov® /;/K{




